

IMPACT 23 CLUB

An Arm of Impact 23 International Support Foundation

Motto: *“Where Greatness is Manufactured”*

Vision: Cultivating the Next Generation of Philanthropists and Agents of Positive Change

CONSTITUTION

PREAMBLE

The leadership of Impact 23 international support foundation, united by a shared commitment to community transformation, personal excellence, service, and lasting positive impact, do hereby establish this document to guide the governance, administration, membership, and operations of the Club.

The Club shall operate as an arm of Impact 23 International Support Foundation and shall align with the Foundation’s vision, values, and management structure as may be adopted or amended from time to time.

ARTICLE I: NAME, NATURE, PURPOSE & CORE VALUES

Section 1.1 – Name

This arm shall be known as **Impact 23 Club**.

Section 1.2 – Nature

Impact 23 Club is a voluntary, non-political, and non-religious association open to persons of good character, irrespective of race, tribe, gender, religion, or political preference.

Section 1.3 – Purpose

The purpose of the Club shall be to:

- a. Promote networking and professional development among members;
- b. Encourage personal growth, leadership, and capacity building;
- c. Foster community service, philanthropy, and humanitarian outreach;
- d. Cultivate the next generation of socially responsible leaders and impact-driven individuals;
- e. Support the vision and objectives of Impact 23 International Support Foundation; and
- f. Serve as a platform for collective action, mutual support, and positive influence in society.

Section 1.4 – Core Values

The Club shall be guided by the following core values:

- a. Integrity: honesty and accountability in all dealings;
- b. Service: dedication to community upliftment and humanitarian action;
- c. Excellence: pursuit of the highest standards in conduct and performance;

- d. Unity: strength through collaboration and mutual respect;
- e. Impact: commitment to measurable and meaningful positive change.

ARTICLE II: MEMBERSHIP FRAMEWORK

Section 2.1 – Eligibility

Membership shall be open to persons who:

- a. Are at least eighteen (18) years of age;
- b. Demonstrate genuine interest in the vision and mission of the Club;
- c. Are introduced or recommended by a current member in good standing, where applicable;
- d. Complete the prescribed application process; and
- e. Agree to abide by the Constitution, rules, and decisions of the Club.

Section 2.2 – Admission Process

A person seeking membership shall:

- a. Attend at least three (3) Club meetings or official activities, where applicable;
- b. Submit the official membership interest/application form;
- c. Be interviewed or screened by the Zone’s Membership Committee;
- d. Be considered and approved by the zone’s Management in accordance with the structure of Impact 23 International Support Foundation; and
- e. Pay the prescribed registration fee and any other required dues.

Section 2.3 – Membership Categories

Membership shall be classified into the following tiers:

Tier	yearly Contribution	Identification Card	Requirements
Gold	₦50,000 and above	Gold	Active participation in Club activities
Diamond (Executive)	₦600,000 and above	Diamon	Active service, leadership support, and project participation
Platinum	₦2,500,000 and above	Platinum	Full financial participation and strong support for Club projects
Honorary	By invitation	Honorary	Recognized supporters or professionals with limited availability

The Management may, from time to time, review the contribution bands and membership tiers in line with the needs of the Club.

Section 2.4 – Financial Obligations

Every member shall be required to:

- a. Pay the prescribed one-time registration fee of ₦5,000.
- b. Pay yearly dues or contributions according to the member's selected tier;
- c. Make project contributions as may be approved by the Club; and
- d. Remain financially active and in good standing.

Section 2.5 – Default and Suspension of Benefits

Where a member fails to meet financial obligations or otherwise breaches the terms of membership, the Club may suspend such member's benefits, privileges, voting rights, or access until the default is remedied.

Section 2.6 – Resignation and Termination

A member may resign by written notice to Management. Membership may also be suspended or terminated for misconduct, persistent default, or conduct likely to bring the Club into disrepute, subject to due process.

ARTICLE III: GOVERNANCE & LEADERSHIP

Section 3.1 – Governing Structure

The Club shall operate under the same management structure as Impact 23 International Support Foundation, and all governance powers shall be exercised in accordance with the Foundation's leadership framework, subject to the provisions of this Constitution.

Section 3.2 – Principal Officers

The Club will operate with the same principal officers, as applicable under the Foundation's structure:

And such other officers as may be required from time to time.

Section 3.3 – Duties of Officers

The duties of officers shall be as determined by the Foundation's management structure and any internal by-laws, circulars, or directives issued by Management.

Section 3.4 – Tenure of Office

Officers shall serve for such term as may be prescribed by the Foundation's management framework or as otherwise determined by Management.

Section 3.5 – Removal from Office

Any officer may be removed for misconduct, gross negligence, abuse of office, persistent absence, financial impropriety, or conduct contrary to the values of the Club, subject to fair hearing and approval by Management.

Section 3.6 – Vacancies

Where a vacancy occurs in any office, Management shall appoint or approve a replacement in accordance with the Club's governing structure.

ARTICLE IV: COMMITTEES & OPERATIONS

Section 4.1 – Standing Committees

The Club may establish standing or ad hoc committees for effective administration, including:

- a) Membership Committee;
- b) Welfare Committee;
- c) Social and Events Committee; and
- d) Such other committees as Management may approve.

Section 4.2 – Committee Membership

Committee members shall be appointed by Management from among members in good standing.

Section 4.3 – Committee Functions

Each committee shall carry out duties assigned to it by Management and shall report regularly on its activities.

Section 4.4 – Meetings

The Club shall hold regular meetings, special meetings, and project meetings as determined by Management.

Meeting Structure and Consistency

All Impact23 club will adopt a unified meeting format to maintain consistency and strengthen organizational identity. The standard agenda comprises:

- Opening Prayers
- Theme Song
- Welcome Address
- Mission and Vision
- Media Presentation (if applicable)

- Exposure Session
- Executive Sessions and Presentation of Impact23 Club
- Registration
- Project Updates
- Donation
- Closing and Documentation

Attendance and Punctuality

All members are expected to maintain regular attendance and participate promptly in all club activities. Late arrivals may be subject to a designated penalty or fee to uphold discipline and ensure the smooth execution of meetings.

Procedures for Establishing Impact23 Club

An Impact23 physical club may be established in a state only when there are at least 10 active members in the club.

Clubs with fewer than 10 active members shall conduct meetings virtually until they achieve the required membership threshold.

Physical meetings may commence only after the minimum requirement of 10 active club members has been met

Section 4.5 – Quorum

The quorum for any general meeting or official decision-making session shall be as determined by Management, provided that no formal decision shall be taken without a reasonable number of members in attendance.

Section 4.6 – Voting

Where a decision requires voting, the mode of voting shall be determined by Management, and decisions shall be by simple majority unless otherwise stated.

ARTICLE V: MEMBER BENEFITS & WELFARE

Section 5.1 – Professional Development

The Club shall provide opportunities for:

- a. Mentorship programmes;
- b. Skills acquisition and capacity-building sessions;
- c. Networking with entrepreneurs, professionals, and community leaders;
- d. Leadership development; and
- e. Any other developmental support approved by Management.

Section 5.2 – Supports

Members in good standing may receive support as approved by the management.

Section 5.3 – Recognition

The Club may recognize outstanding members through:

- a. Annual awards;
- b. Certificates of appreciation;
- c. Public commendation; and
- d. Other forms of acknowledgment approved by Management.

ARTICLE VI: CODE OF ETHICS & DISCIPLINE

Section 6.1 – General Conduct

All members shall:

- a. Uphold the reputation of the Club at all times;
- b. Participate actively in community service and approved Club activities;
- c. Maintain a valid Club-issued identification card, where applicable;
- d. Respect fellow members, officers, and Club property;
- e. Fulfil financial obligations promptly;
- f. Maintain confidentiality in respect of internal matters; and
- g. Refrain from conduct that may bring the Club into disrepute.

Section 6.2 – Misconduct

The following shall constitute misconduct:

- a. Dishonesty or fraud;
- b. Abuse of office or influence;
- c. Conflict of interest not disclosed;
- d. Misuse of Club funds or property;
- e. Harassment, intimidation, or disrespectful behaviour;
- f. False representation of the Club; and
- g. Any other conduct deemed inimical to the values of the Club.

Section 6.3 – Disciplinary Measures

A member found in breach of this Constitution may be subject to any of the following sanctions:

- a. Warning;
- b. Suspension of privileges;
- c. Removal from office;
- d. Suspension of membership; or
- e. Termination of membership.

Section 6.4 – Fair Hearing

No member shall be disciplined without being given notice of the complaint and an opportunity to respond.

ARTICLE VII: FINANCIAL POLICIES

Section 7.1 – Sources of Funds

The funds of the Club shall comprise:

- a. Registration fees;
- b. Monthly dues and contributions;
- c. Project contributions;
- d. Donations and sponsorships; and
- e. Any other lawful income.

Section 7.2 – Custody of Funds

All monies received on behalf of the Club shall be properly accounted for in accordance with approved financial procedures.

Section 7.3 – Expenditure

No Club funds shall be expended except for approved purposes and in accordance with the directives of Management.

Section 7.4 – Record Keeping

Proper financial records shall be maintained and made available for inspection by Management or any authorized audit process.

Section 7.5 – Signatories

The authorized signatories to Club accounts or financial instruments shall be as determined by Management in line with the Foundation's structure.

Section 7.6 – Audit and Accountability

The accounts of the Club may be reviewed or audited periodically as Management may direct.

ARTICLE VIII: AMENDMENTS, DISSOLUTION & GENERAL PROVISIONS

Section 8.1 – Amendments

This document may be amended only by Management or through the procedure approved by Management and aligned with the governance structure of Impact 23 International Support Foundation.

Section 8.2 – Dissolution

In the event of dissolution of the Club, all assets shall be handled in accordance with the directive of Management and the governing principles of Impact 23 International Support Foundation.

Section 8.3 – Interpretation

Where any provision of this document is ambiguous, the interpretation most consistent with the vision, values, and objectives of the Club shall prevail.

Section 8.4 – Supremacy

This document shall be a guide for the administration and operation of Impact 23 Club, subject to the overarching governance of Impact 23 International Support Foundation.

APPENDIX A: MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM

IMPACT 23 CLUB – MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION

1. PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Full Name: _____
- Date of Birth: _____
- Occupation/Profession: _____
- Residential Address: _____
- Phone Number: _____
- Email Address: _____
- Social Media Handle(s): _____

2. MEMBERSHIP TIER SELECTED

- Gold (₦50,000 and above)
- Diamond (₦600,000 and above)
- Platinum (₦2,500,000 and above)

3. MOTIVATION STATEMENT

Please state your motivation for joining Impact 23 Club and how you intend to contribute to its mission:

4. DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I further agree to:

- Pay prescribed dues and contributions promptly;
- Comply with the requirements of my selected membership tier;
- Maintain a valid Club identification card where issued;
- Abide by the values, rules, and code of ethics of the Club; and
- Accept that failure to remain financially active may result in suspension of membership.

Signature: _____

Date: _____

Adopted this ____ day of _____, 2026.

For and on behalf of Management:

Note:

1. All payments should be made through impacf23 account
account number: 1229323369
Account name: Impact23 international support foundation.
Bank: Zenith bank
2. **The above provisions apply to E-members; supervision will be provided by the programme coordinator Assigned.**
3. **Members who can not register online can register using the registration form attached with the evidence of payment receipt and forward to their respective programme coordinator.**